UMALATHA KANNOTH

Mobile: 8547284092

E-mail id: umalathakannoth93@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Completed my research in educational linguistics from Central university of Kerala with ICSSR Fellowship, after completion of postgraduation in linguistics with first rank and distinction. Would like a post regarding to education and to associate with an organization where there is also an ample scope for development as individual.

ACADEMIC DETAILS:

Course	Subject	University/	Year of	Percentage/CGPA	Remarks
		Board	passing		
Ph.D	Educational	Central	2023		Completed
	Linguistics	University of			
		Kerala			
Course	Research	Central	2017	9	Completed
Work	Methodology	University of			
		Kerala			
M.A	Linguistics	Central	2016	80%	Distinction
		University of			
		Kerala			
ВА	English	Kannur	2014	67.5%	First class
		University			
Pulse two	Science	CBSE	2011	75.6%	Distinction
10 th	General	CBSE	2009	81%	Distinction

FELLOWSHIPS AVAILED:

- ICSSR Fellowship for the year 2018-2020 for Ph.D.
- Central University of Kerala Top achievement Fellowship during M.A. (2014 16)

PUBLICATIONS:

- Multilingualism and Minority Language Education in Kerala. Humanities Circle, 2, 31-50, 2020
- Kasaragod Malayalam: analysis of difference from standard form. *Working Papers on Linguistics and Literature*, 12(1). 2018.
- Linguistic Transfer in Multilingual Classrooms- Effects and Applicability: A Theoretical study. *Modern Studies in Language Teaching*, *1*, 22-36. 2018.
- Linguistic Profile Test A Test to Aid Child's Educational Development. *Singularities*. 2017.

Achievements

- ICSSR Fellowship for the year 2018-2020
- First rank in M.A Linguistics of Central University of Kerala. (2014 16)
- First position in Hindi versification, Chinmaya Mission College, Kannur (2013-14).
- **Proficiency prize** during BA English for academic year (2013-14)
- Second Position in District level essay competition, conducted by Sri Sathya Sai Seva Samithi. (2012-13)
- B+ Proficiency in British Council APTIS Test

Experience:

Malayalam Transcriber at AnnotateLab (2021 Dec-Feb 2022)

English Transcriber at AnnotateLab (May 2022)

Public speaking and Creative Writing Trainer at Planet Spark (EduTec) (April 2022-)

Assistant Professor English at Sanathana Arts and Science College (June 2022- September)

Assistant Professor English at Model College, Madikkai (September 2022- March 2023)

Assistant Professor English at Model College, Madikkai (August 2023 -)

ADDITIONAL COURSES:

Course	Subject	University/Board	Year of	Grade/CGPA/
			Passing	Percentage
Diploma	Web Designing	KCSM	2015	B+

Trainer	English Language	ASAP (Kerala	2016	B2
Programme	Trainer	Government)		
Certificate	Understanding Open	Common Wealth of	2018	
Course	Educational	Learning		
	Resources			
Short Term	Minority Languages	IIT Kharagpur & CIIL	2020	
Course	in India: Elementary	Mysore		
	Education and			
	Technology			
Sahithyacharya	Hindi	Hindi parishad	2022	

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE:

Programming languages: C, HTML, Elementary knowledge in Python and Pearl

Software: SPSS

Operating System: Windows, Linux

Applications: MS Office (Windows, Excel, Power Point

Typing Skill: English and Malayalam typing

PG DISSERTATION:

LINGUSTIC PROFILE TEST FOR MALAYALAM FOR PRIMARY CLASS CHILDREN.

This work designs a Linguistic Profile Test in Malayalam, which could help analysis weather a child is facing any language disabilities and if so to pin point the trouble facing area. The population chosen for the study was primary class students, as the earlier the trouble identified the faster the child can receive the required help and support.

Ph.D. THESIS

LINGUISTIC COMPETENCE OF CHILDREN AND ITS RELATIONSHIP WITH THE MOTHER-TONGUE OF THE STUDENTS

This work compares the linguistic competence of native and non-native students residing in a contact area. It is a longitudinal study which aims to measure the language development of both group, and existence of Interlanguage continuum. The study also investigates weather there exist any significant difference between the group in the acquisition of ten linguistic areas.

SEMINARS AND WORKSHOP ATTENDED:

- 5 days' workshop on 'PART OF SPEECH TAGGING' at Central University of Kerala (CUK), on 2014
- 2 days' awareness program on'DYSLEXIA' at CUK, on 2015
- 7 days' workshop on 'SEMANTICALLY CLASSIFIED VOCABULARY (MALAYALAM TO ENGLISH)' at CUK, on 2016
- 21 days' camp of ADDITIONAL SKILL ACQUSITION PROGRAMME conducted by General Education and Higher Education Departments, government of Kerala, at Sir Syed College Taliparamba, on 2016
- A three-day workshop-cum-Training Program on 'STATISTICAL METHODS FOR LINGUISTS AND EDUCATIONISTS'

- conducted by NTS (a central scheme of MHRD), CIIL, Mysore 2017
- Five-day workshop on Understanding Research Methods and Statistics in Social Sciences in Association with ASCENT, Nileswar, Kerala (30th Dec 2017)
- Three-day workshop on SPSS conducted by CUK.
- Two-day international conference on Functional linguistics, Bharathiar University (2018)
- International Conference on Language, Linguistics & Social Sciences, Annamalai University, (March 2018).
- National seminar on 'Language Endangerment and Responsibility of Linguist' conducted by Department of linguistics, CUK on 2019

Positions and Responsibilities

- Member of university Academic council. (2015-2016)
- Member of university student's council. (2015-2016)
- Secretary of college council.
 (2013-2014)
- Member of Chinmaya Yova Kendra.

AREA OF INTREST:

Teaching, Research, Career development, Event Planning and Organizing and Translation and proof reading

PERSONAL COMPETANCY:

Good listener and Keen to learn Enjoy accumulating new ideas. Energetic, self-motivated and dedicate

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Languages known: English, Malayalam and Hindi (read, write and speak)
Tamil and Kannada (only to speak).

Hobbies: Versification, Reading, Cooking and Reviewing movies.

Nationality: Indian Religion: Hindu

Marital status: Married